- 0GR OPERATING CO., INC.

TWO FIRST CITY CENTER SUITE 1140 MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 (915) 682-6373

August 1, 1985

New Mexico 0il & Gas Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attn: Mr. Jerry Sexton

Re: Request for downhole commingling
Kemnitz State 17-1
Section 17, T-16-N,R-34-E
Lea Co., New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Outlined herein is a brief history of completion efforts on the subject well
to lay the groundwork for our request for downhole commingling. The subject
well was tested, evaluated as unproductive, and plugged in the following zones:

Devonian 14065' - 14105' C-103 dated 9-26-84 & 9-27-84

Chester 12764' - 12768' C-103 dated 10-11-84
0il production was then established from the zone listed below:

Atoka 12042' - 12052' C-103 dated 10-11-84
C-104 dated 10-09-84
C-105 dated 10-10-84

The well was placed on production from the Atoka on 10-3-84 and flowed 3744.
barrels of oil before it died in November, 1984 (Forms C-115 for October &
November, 1984). During the latter part of November and early December, 1984

the Atoka perfs were acidized and swab tested as economically unproductive.

An additional 379 barrels of oil was recovered while swab testing (Form C-115 for
December, 1984).

In January, 1985 the Atoka was plugged and the well was recompleted as a flowing
0il well from the following zone:

Cisco 11127' - 11154' C-103 dated 2-25-85
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